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Chaudhary Ranbir Singh University, Jind

g e (Established by the State Legislature Act 28 of 2014) e B
Lo (Recognized Under Section 12-B & 2(f) of UGC Act, 1956) :

Assistant Registrar (Colleges) ‘ Ph. No. 01681-241030
E-Mail: llegesia i

No. CRSU/CB/2020/ 1% Dated: - Eﬁiﬁi
To

The Principal,

Kalpana Chawla College of Education

V.P.O- Chikanwas,

Hisar.

Subject: Extension/Continuation of Provisional Affiliation to Kalpana Chawla College of
Education,V.P.0.- Chikanwas, Distt.- Hisar for the Academic Session 2019-20,
Sir,

I am directed to inform you that the Competent Authority has granted
Extension/Continuation of Provisional Affiliation to run B.Ed. Course (200 Intake), for the
Academic Session 2019-20, subject to the fulfillment of deficiencies pointed out by the
Inspection Committee and Sub Committee of Academic Council (Copy Enclosed) within 45
days from the date of issue of this letter.

Therefore, you are directed to submit the compliance report to the University in the
stipulated peniod, failing which a disciplinary action may be initiated against your college as per
University rules. '

Yours Sincerely,
=
Encl: As Above, AM&%‘M]
For Dean of Colleges
Endst. No, CRSU/CB/2020/ 313" BQI Dated

A copy of the above is forwarded to the following for kind information and necessary action:
1 The Regional Director, National Council for Teacher Education, Hans Bhawan, Wing-Il,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi, Delhi-110002.
2. The Director General Higher Education of Haryana, Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula.
3 PA to Vice-Chancellor (For kind information of the Hon’ble Vice Chancellor),
Chaudhary Ranbir Singh University, Jind.
4. PA to Registrar (For kind information of the Registrar), Chaudhary Ranbir Singh

University, Jind. gi g H%ﬁ:
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For Dean of Colleges



